Bay Area Service Committee Minutes for

# February 9th, 2014

HOME GROUP

BASCNA Inc., P.O. Box 703, Largo, FL 33779-0703 24-hour Helpline Numbers: (727) 547-0444 or (888) 779-7117

Moment of Silence & Serenity Prayer
Definition of an Area Service Committee (ASC)
Introduction of New Members to the Area Service
Tradition/Concept of the Month
Roll Call / Group Reports

IIU	ME GROUI	1101	DEC	JAN	I LLD
1.	The 11 <sup>th</sup> Step Beach Meeting	P	P	P	P
2.	The 11th Step Meditation Meeting	A	P	P	P
3.	Acceptance and Change	P	P	P	P
4.	Always Here	P	P	A	P
5.	The Autonomous Group	A	A	A	A
6.	Basic Meeting	P	P	P	P
7.	Bay Area Youth	A	A	P	P
8.	Be a Part Of	Α	P	P	P
9.	Beach Group	A	P	P	P
10.	Breaking Chains	A	P	P	Α
11.	Clean Harbor	P	P	P	P
12.	Come As You Are	P	P	P	P
13.	Defeating Our Addiction (D.O.A.)	P	P	A	A
14.	Dopeless Hope Fiends	P	P	P	P
15.	Do You Really Want to Know	P	P	P	P
16.	The Dunedin Group	A	Α	P	A
17.	Freedom Group	Α	Α	Α	P
18.	Get A Life; Get Off The Horse	P	Α	P	P
19.	H.O.W. Group	P	P	P	Α
20.	Happy and Free	P	P	P	P
21.	Hope for Hope				N
22.	I'm Clean On Fridays (I.C.O.F.)	P	P	P	P
23.	It Works	P	P	P	P
24.	Just for Today	P	P	P	P
25.	Keys to Recovery	P	P	P	P
26.	Life's a Beach	P	P	P	P
27.	Life's in Session	P	P	P	P
28.	Living Clean	P	P	P	P
29.	Logical & Educated	A	A	A	A
30.	Miracles Happen	P	A	P	P
31.	Morning Serenity	Α	P	P	P
32.	Never Alone	P	P	P	P
33.	New Attitudes	P	P	P	P
34.	New Beginnings On Southside	P	A	P	A
35.	A New Day	A	A	A	A
36.	No Pain No Gain	P	A	A	P
37.	Noon Group	P	P	P	P
38.	The Point of Freedom	P	P	P	P
39.	Primary Porpoise	A	A	A	A
40.	Regardless Of	P	P	P	P
41.	Relax and Recover	P	P	P	P
42.	Resurrender	P	P	P	R
43.	Saturday Night Live	P	P	P	P
44.	Save Your Ass	P	A	P	A
45.	Serenity in Addiction	P	P	P	P
46.	Serenity in Addiction  Serenity on the South Side	A	P	A	A
47.	Sisters in Serenity	P	P	R	P
48.	Spiritual Principles	P	P	P	P
49.	Spiritual Finicipies Spiritual Solutions	P	P	A	P
50.	Stairway to Recovery	P	P	P	P
51.	Stairway to Recovery  Step Free	P	P	P	P
52.	Sunshine	P	P	R	P
32.	DUIISIIIIC	Г	Г	Ń	Г

#### New To ASC:

Janet: GSR Step Free Heather: Alt GSR Be a Part of



**18:** areas in the Florida Region **63:** home groups that are members of the Bay Area Service Committee of Narcotics Anonymous.

53. Trust the Process	P	P	P	P
54. Unity	P	P	P	A
55. Wakeup Call	P	Α	P	P
56. Wakeup Clean	P	Α	P	P
57. We're Clean				P
58. We Do Recover	P	P	P	Α
59. We Found a Way Out	P	P	P	P
60. Welcome Home	P	P	P	P
61. Women and Recovery	P	P	P	P
62. Women on Wednesdays	P	P	P	P
63. Work the Steps and Live	P	P	P	P
64. Work the Steps or Die	P	P	Α	Α
65. Young, Free, and Clean	R	R	R	P
HOME GROUPS REPRESENTED	51	49	52	49
VOTING PARTICIPATION	50	48	50	47

Quorum (avg. of 3 previous months' attendance, ÷ 2, + 1): 26 Total Home Groups Represented at Roll Call: 49 Voting Participation (number of groups able to cast vote): 47 Simple Majority (51% of this month's voting participation: 24 Policy Change (75% of this month's voting participation): 36

ADMIN. & SUBCOMMITTEES	NOV	DEC	JAN	FEB
Chairperson — Kristi-Beth F.	P	P	P	P
Vice Chair — Ernest E.	P	P	P	P
Secretary — Erin R.	P	P	P	P
Alternate Secretary — Michael V.	P	P	P	P
Treasurer — David B.	P	P	P	P
Alternate Treasurer — Chuck S.	P	P	P	P
RCM — Denise F.	P	P	P	P
RCM-II — Dathan J				P
Literature Distributor — Tara F.	P	P	P	P
Alt. Literature Distributor — Christine C.	P	P	P	P
Web Servant — Chris A.	P	P	P	P
Alt. Web Servant – Andrea B.	P	P	P	P
Activities Chair — Brian H.	P	P	P	P
Activities Vice Chair – Danette R.	P	P	P	P
Archivist Chair – Shawn M.				P
Archivist Vice Chair – Vacant	V	V	V	V
Helpline Chair — Miles H.	P	A	P	P
Helpline Vice Chair – Mike P.	P	P	A	P
H&I Chair — Bert Y.	P	P	P	P
H&I Vice Chair — Chris B.	A	P	P	P
Literature (Newsletter) Chair – Vacant	V	V	V	V
Lit. (Newsletter) Vice Chair – Vacant	V	V	V	V
Policy Chair — Phil L.	P	P	P	P
Policy Vice Chair — Vacant	V	V	P	P
PR Chair — Sophia S.	P	P	A	A
PR Vice Chair – Mark B.	P	A	P	P
BASCNA Inc. Representative Barry C.	A	A	P	A
BASCNA Inc. Representative Dick B.	A	Α	Α	A
BASCNA Inc. Representative Jackie S.	A	A	A	A

1

## \*\*GSR INFORMATION SECTION\*\*

What to bring to your home group @

## **Motions**

**Last month** (thank you for your participation!)

No motions

#### This month

**Motion #2013.12.08.03** requiring a new group to meet regularly for a 90-day period and attend 3 consecutive ASCs prior to being added to the BASCNA meeting list.

**Motion #2014.01.12.02** to replace #3 under Treasurer's Responsibilities pg. 12, to say "after covering budgeted monthly expenses, any funds above prudent reserve less 30% *of regional donation* will be forwarded to the FRSC."

**Motion** #03.09.02.2014 To clarify in the (GWFS) the roles & responsibilities for workshop travel groups to Florida Region Areas outside the continental US.

Motion #04.09.02.2014 To add the Project Planning Meeting to the Guide to Florida Regional Services (GFRS).

# \*Please see attached ballot to cast your home group's vote regarding the CAR. Submit your ballot online, as well.

## **Open Positions**

Literature/Newsletter Vice-Chairperson

FRCNA XXXIII Representatives, 1 merchandise, 2 marathon, 1 hospitality, and 2 greeter positions are still available FRCNA XXXII is looking for workshop speakers – see Brian H, Activities Chair

## **Activities**

 Florida Region GSR Assembly and RSC – Orlando Tampa Funcoast Speaker & Jam Basketball Tournment

## **GSR Reports**

HOME GROUP	GSR	DAYS AND TIMES OF MEETINGS	# GROUP MEMBERS	# PEOPLE ATTENDING	REPORTED DONATION
The 11 <sup>th</sup> Step Beach Meeting	Fawn J	Sun. 11:00am	5		
	weather - only 6	people last 2 weeks. Donation of \$29.44.			
The 11th Step Meditation Mtg.	John C	Sat. 10:00am	3	20	
Homegroup going well, small meeting 22 <sup>nd</sup> of Feb could use more support. N		nding, but strong speakers. Toni C celebrating nonth.	g 1 year clea	n Saturday	
Acceptance and Change	Rich S	Fri. 8-9:30	6	15	
All good with group! Speaker meeting	g covering steps &	traditions.			
Always Here	Adam U	Sun – Sat 12-1	15	35	
No report submitted.					
The Autonomous Group					
Seasonal meeting March - November					
<b>Basic Meeting</b>	Shawn B	Sun @ 7:00 PM	10	20	
There will be a memorial service for A Christian Church, 5401 22 <sup>nd</sup> Ave N.	Andy S. on Februa	ary 23 <sup>rd</sup> @ Basic Meeting after the regular me	eeting. At Pa	alm Lake	
Bay Area Youth (BAYNA)	Scott K	Saturday 8pm	8	18	
No report submitted.					
Be a Part Of	Michael S	SAT/SUN 6P – 7P			
All is well. Bowling 3 <sup>rd</sup> Sunday Coun	tryside Lanes 5.00	) shoes, .80 a game.			
Beach Group	Robert S	W/S	5	10-25	
All is good.					
Breaking Chains	Matt K	Friday 7:30 PM	8	40	
No report submitted.					
Clean Harbor	Winn C	MWR 8pm, Sa 10pm, Su 7pm	8	20	
We have started to meet on Sundays f	rom 7-8pm as we	ll now, the first 3 weeks of the month is a lit	study the las	st week of	

HOME GROUP	GSR	DAYS AND TIMES OF MEETINGS	# GROUP MEMBERS	# PEOPLE ATTENDING	REPORTED DONATION
the month is a speaker meeting. Jenni					
Come As You Are	Steve G.	Thurs 8-9pm	15	30-40	
		haring his ES&H on the last Thursday of this		1	
Defeating Our Addiction (DOA)	Rahul S.	Th 8pm	5	12	
No report submitted.					
Do You Really Want to Know	Mike M.	Monday 6:30 – 7:45 PM	10	25	
All is well.	1			1	
Dopeless Hope Fiends	Marcia L	Tues. 6:45-8	7	12	
		mail. Mark celebrating 5 years 3/1/09. We ar			
		ailed to: 715 E Lime St APT 309, Tarpon Sp			
The Dunedin Group	Mishelle P	Tues 8pm	3	20	
No report submitted.	1	T	T = 0	1	
Freedom Group		M&W @ 7:30	30	12	
		gs Highway, Clearwater, FL 33755. All is bac			
	a GSR yet, but th	ings can't be sent to my address included in	terport. Tha	nks for	
continued support.	1	I		1	
Get A Life; Get Off the Horse					
No report submitted.	77 11 5	D: 0	10.15		
H.O.W. Group	Kelly F.	Fri, 8pm	8-15	6	
No report submitted.			1	1 0.5	
Happy and Free	Mike L.	Tues @ 7:30 PM	14	35	
		l continue. This month will be #19, Self Acco			
		anie M 4 yrs, Anna L 11 yrs, and Partick 18	yrs. We'll c	elebrate at	
6:30 - 8:30 on $2/25/14$ . There will be				1.0	
Hope for Hope	Vacant	Thurs 6:30 pm	3	10	
	All is going well	. We are a spiritual principles stick meeting.	We meet at	6315 Central	Ave @ 6:30
pm. Andrea B.	T .		1	T	1
I'm Clean On Fridays (ICOF)	Liz M	Friday 7:30 PM	12	30-40	
All is well at ICOF! ILS, Liz					
It Works	Valerie S	Mon 6:30 – 7:30	20	25	
		member. Evan is celebrating 1 year and Vid	el is celebra	ting 2 years	
this month. March 29 <sup>th</sup> is our annual c	offee house party				
Just for Today (JFT)	Mel B.	M, W, F, Sat 10PM-11:30PM	4	4-15	
	e study of the prin	nciples underlying the steps. A great meeting;	we welcon	ne your	
support.					
Keys to Recovery	Emily M.	8-9pm, Every Day	15	10-30	
		and meeting attendees who have a clear & stre			
		support. Please come to K2R any night at 8p			
	u there! In loving	service, Emily M. Emily M will have 8 year	s on March	1 & will	
celebrate on Saturday March 8.	I = 144	T		T	
Life's a Beach	Billy B	Mon. 7:30pm / Sat. 8:00pm	9	15-50	
All is well could always use more sup	<u> </u>		1 .	1	
Life's in Session	John R.	Wed. 7:45 PM – 9:00 pm	15	38	
All is well at Life's in Session. We me	eet on Wed nights	from 7:45-9:00 at St. John's Episcopal in La	argo. We are	e a	
		th step out of the step working guide. Last m			
		ture for our group we will be making a donat			
		oming up. Eric L will celebrate 1 year on 2/1			
-	years on March 5	th. We would love to have you come and sho	w some lov	e. ILS, John	
R.	N 5	N 1 7.20	0	1.05	
Living Clean	Megan D	Monday 7:30 pm	8	25	
All is well ☺	D ::::	T. 1. 0		1	
Logical and Educated	David M	Tuesday 8pm			
No report submitted.	T		1 .	T	
Miracles Happen	Sharon L	Tue. 6:00pm / Fri. 10:00pm	6	10-20	
Tuesday attendance down but Friday					
Morning Serenity	Candice H	Everyday 7:45 am	8	20	
All is well.					
Never Alone	Vacant	Tues 7pm	12	12	
Never Alone Group picnic is schedule		farch 15 8pm 11am-5pm. Bar-b-que and fish	fry. Food, l	Fun &	
					1
renowship, wieeting attenuance strong	g, recovery good,	the message is being shared. Respectfully Su	ibmitted, No	ever Alone	

New Attitudes Our Home group has increased is swerage meeting and attendance by 20 addicts since moving to our new location. Our open discussion meetings continue to carry a clear and concise message of recovery. A special thanks gose out to two of our both one group members, Chris D and Howard F for sharing their experience, strength and hope on January 31st. this month on Friday February 28th, we will be having our monthly celebration of recovery, our speakers will be Jun-140y and Jim M. Come join us for some cake and experience two excellent stories of how their lives are changing since comming to the rooms of NA. Up Coming Celebrations: 2-5-14 Jone-Boy 2 years, 2-15-14 Jim M 3years, 3-3-14 Kevin G 4 years, 3-23-14 David L 3 years, 4-17-14 Crist St 1 year. Thanky you for allowing me to be of service. Neal B.  New Beginnings on Southside Robert E Mondays 7pm until 8pm  No report submitted.  No Pain No Gain Robert R Mon & Fri S 60 to 9-100 Roroup is doing well.  No Pain No Gain Robert R No Pain No Robert R No Pain No Robert R No	HOME GROUP	GSR	DAYS AND TIMES OF MEETINGS	# GROUP MEMBERS	# PEOPLE ATTENDING	REPORTED DONATION
discussion incetings continue to carry a clear and concise message of recovery. A special thanks goes out to two of our home group members, Chris D and Howard F for sharing their experience, strength and hope on January 31st. This month on Friday February 28th, we will be having our monthly celebration of recovery, our speakers will be Jon-Roy and Jim M Come join us for some cake and experience two excellent stories of how their lives are changing since comming to the rooms of NA. Up Coming Celebrations: 2-5-14 Jon-Boy 2 years, 2-15-14 Jim M 3years, 3-3-14 Kevin G 4 years, 3-23-14 David L 3 years, 4-17-14 Crist St 1 year. Thank you for allowing me to be of service. Neal B 1.  New Beginnings on Southside Robert E Mondays 7pm until 8pm 15 10 No report submitted.  A New Day John P Fri Sat No report submitted.  No Pain No Gain Robert R Mon & Fri 8:00 to 9-00 Group is doing well.  No report submitted.  No Pain No Gain Robert R Mon & Fri 8:00 to 9-00 Group is doing well.  No Garoup B Ill V. MTWTHF1Sat 51 8 Fried of month speaker Harold pot luck tunch last Sat. The Point of Freedom caudit use home group members and has service positions available. Thank you for your support. Primary Perposise No report submitted.  Regardless Oft. Allen C Tuesdays 6:45p-7.45p 14 Revine Regardless Oft. The Point of Freedom and the Affect of Echnary. We are slawly revamping the way our group for microsis. We have changed our meeting format a little and hope that we will get some support from the area. We have kept our ask it basket and added 2 open discussion to the format. The Affect Tuesday of the month will be a speaker meeting. We have made a S0 contribution to ASC and were able to pay all group expenses and a literature order. We thank the area for all the support we have received. In loving service, Allen C.  Retaiv and Recover Ramon R South-Love South South-Love South-	New Attitudes	Neal B	Friday @ 8pm			
home group members, Chris D and Howard F for shuring their experience, strength and hope on January 31st. This month on Friday February 28th, we will be having our monthly eclebration or fercovery, our speakers will be Jon-Boy and Jim M. Come join us for some cake and experience two excellent stories of how their lives are changing since coming to the rooms of NA. Up Coming Celebrations; 25-14 Jon-Boy 2 years, 2-15-14 Jim M 3 years, 3-1-31 Kevin G 4 years, 3-23-14 David L 3 years, 4-17-14 Crista S 1 year. Thank you for allowing me to be of Service. Neal B. No For Service of Se	Our Home group has increased its ave	rage meeting atte	ndance by 20 addicts since moving to our ne	w location.	Our open	
3 years, 4-17-14 Crista S 1 year. Thank you for allowing me to be of service. Neal B.  Now Beginnings on Southside Nor report submitted.  A New Day John P Fri Sat Nor popt submitted.  No Pain No Gain Robert R Non Group is doing well. Non Group is doing well. Non Group is doing well. Non Group Bill V. Non Group Bill V	home group members, Chris D and Ho on Friday February 28th, we will be ha	oward F for sharing our monthly	ng their experience, strength and hope on Jan y celebration of recovery, our speakers will b	uary 31st. T e Jon-Boy a	his month and Jim M.	
New Beginnings on Southside   Robert E   Mondays 7pm until 8pm   15   10				years, 3-23-	-14 David L	
A New Day No report submitted.  No Pain No Gain Robert R Mon & Fri 8:00 to 9:00    None Group   Bill V.   MTWTHFrSat   51   8		1		15	10	
No report submitted   No Pain No Gain   Robert R   Mon & Fri 8.00 to 9.00	No report submitted.					
No Pain No Gain   Robert R   Mon & Fri 8:00 to 9:00	A New Day	John P	Fri Sat			
Group is doing well.    Mono Group	No report submitted.					
None Group   Bill V   M/IW/THIF/Sat   S   B   End of month speaker Harold pot luck lunch last Sat.		Robert R	Mon & Fri 8:00 to 9:00			
End of month speaker Harold pot luck lunch last Sat.  The Point of Freedom  Brad S.  Daily @ 8pm  1.5  18  Point of Freedom caould use home group members and has service positions available. Thank you for your support.  Primary Porpoise  No report submitted.  Regardless Of  Me had our second policy group business meeting on the 4th of February. We are slowly revamping the way our group functions. We have changed our meeting format a little and hope that we will get some support from the area. We have kept our ask it basket and added 2 open discussion to the format. The 4th Tuesday of the month will be a speaker meeting. We have made ab 05 contribution to ASC and were able to pay all group expenses and a literature order. We thank the area for all the support we have received. In loving service, Allen C.  Relax and Recover  Ramon R.  Sat. 10AM.						
The Point of Freedom   Brad S.   Daily @ 8pm   15   18			MTWTHFrSat	51	8	
Point of Freedom caould use home group members and has service positions available. Thank you for your support.				1 .	T	
Primary Porpoise						-
No report submitted.   Regardless Of   Allen C   Tuesdays 6:45p-7:45p   14   18		oup members and	has service positions available. Thank you for	or your supp	ort.	
Regardless Of   Allen C   Tuesdays 6:45p-7:45p   14   18						-
We had our second policy group business meeting format a little and hope that we will get some support from the area. We have kept our ask it basket and added 2 open discussion to the format. The 4th Tuesday of the month will be a speaker meeting. We have made a \$0 contribution to ASC and were able to pay all group expenses and a literature order. We thank the area for all the support we have received. In loving service, Allen C.  Relax and Recover Ramon R Sat. 10AM IS IS IS  We are doing ok, attendance has dropped some due to weather but all is still going well we are ready for our picnic our speakers are Joan R from Palm Coast & Jeff D from Suncoast. We have many celebrate coming up in March and will post them. Good day sunshine picnic March 22rd .  Resurrender Elizabeth W Wednesday @ 8pm I7 70  All is well.  Saturday Night Live (SNL) Vacant Sat. 8pm S J 30+  Everything is great at SNL. Attendance has been steady about 30 members. Nellie has stepped up to be GSR in Mar and I will be stepping down to Alt until someone else accepts the position! We will be starting a new meeting format on 3/1/14 to be a speaker lead discussion meeting. Topics will include Spiritual Pinicipals, Steps or NA literature. A flyer has been passed and we would love to see you there. Thank you for allowing me to share, ILC, Danette R.  Save Your Ass  Renee K 7 days a week 5:30 – 6:30 pm Thur 9-10am 25 5  All is well at serenity in addiction. Are Wednesday literature study is in need of support. Attendance is starting to drop.  Also Friday night meetings could use a little more support with attendance. We are excited about upcoming "SIA Unity Day." April 13, 2014, at Taylor Lake Park 10am to 5pm. There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is sonathan W.  Serenity Jenna M. Wed 7:30  We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.  Spiritual Principles  Joe J Mon-Tues	*	A 11 G	m 1 645 545	1.4	10	-
functions. We have changed our meeting format a little and hope that we will get some support from the area. We have kept our ask it basket and added 2 open discussion to the format. The 4th Tuesday of the month will be a speaker meeting. We have made a \$0 contribution to ASC and were able to pay all group expenses and a literature order. We thank the area for all the support we have received. In loving service, Allen C.  Relax and Recover Ramon R Sat. 10AM 15 15  We are doing ok, attendance has dropped some due to weather but all is still going well we are ready for our picnic our speakers are Joan R from Palm Coast & Jeff D from Suncoast. We have many celebrate coming up in March and will post them. Good day sunshine picnic March 22nd 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18			Tuesdays 6:45p-7:45p			-
our ask it basket and added 2 open discussion to the format. The 4th Tuesday of the month will be a speaker meeting. We have made a \$0 contribution to ASC and were able to pay all group expenses and a literature order. We thank the area for all the support we have received. In loving service, Allen C.  Relax and Recover Ramon R Sat. 10AM Is Is Is  We are doing ok, attendance has dropped some due to weather but all is still going well we are ready for our picnic our speakers are Joan R from Palm Coast & Jeff D from Suncoast. We have many celebrate coming up in March and will post them. Good day sunshine picnic March 22 <sup>ndl</sup> .  Resurrender Elizabeth W Wednesday @ 8pm I7 70  All is well.  Saturday Night Live (SNL) Vacant Sat. 8pm Sat. 8pm Sat. 4pm Sat. 4pm Sat. 8pm Sat. 8pm Sat. 4pm Sat. 4pm Sat. 4pm Sat. 4pm Sat. 8pm Sat. 8pm Sat. 4pm Sat.						
have made a \$0 contribution to ASC and were able to pay all group expenses and a literature order. We thank the area for all the support we have received. In loving service, Aller C.  Relax and Recover   Ramon R   Sat. 10AM   15   15    We are doing 0k, attendance has dropped some due to weather but all is still going well we are ready for our picnic our speakers are Joan R from Palm Coast & Jeff D from Suncoast. We have many celebrate coming up in March and will post them. Good day sunshine picnic March 22 <sup>nd</sup> .  Resurrender   Elizabeth W   Wednesday @ 8pm   17   70    All is well.  Saturday Night Live (SNL)   Vacant   Sat. 8pm   5   30+    Everything is great at SNL. Attendance has been steady about 30 members. Nellie has stepped up to be GSR in Mar and 1 will be stepping down to Alt until someone else accepts the position! We will be starting a new meeting format on 31/14 to be a speaker lead discussion meeting. Topics will include Spiritual Pincipals, Steps or NA literature. A flyer has been passed and we would love to see you there. Thank you for allowing me to share, ILC, Danette R.  Save Your Ass   Renee K   7 days a week 5:30 – 6:30 pm	functions. We have changed our meeti	ng format a little	and hope that we will get some support from	the area. W	e have kept	
the support we have received. In loving service, Allen C.  Relax and Recover Ramo R Sat. 10AM 15 15  We are doing ok, attendance has dropped some due to weather but all is still going well we are ready for our picnic our speakers are Joan R from Palm Coast & Jeff D from Suncoast. We have many celebrate coming up in March and will post them. Good day sunshine picnic March 22 <sup>nd</sup> .  Resurrender Elizabeth W Wednesday @ 8pm 17 70  All is well.  Saturday Night Live (SNL) Vacant Sat. 8pm 5 30+  Everything is great at SNL. Attendance has been steady about 30 members. Nellie has stepped up to be GSR in Mar and I will be stepping down to Alt until someone else accepts the position! We will be starting a new meeting format on 3/1/14 to be a speaker lead discussion meeting. Topics will include Spiritual Pincipals, Steps or NA literature. A flyer has been passed and we would love to see you there. Thank you for allowing me to share, ILC, Danette R.  Save Your Ass Renee K 7 days a week 5:30 – 6:30 pm						
Relax and Recover   Ramon R   Sat. 10AM   15   15				we thank th	e area for all	
We are doing ok, attendance has dropped some due to weather but all is still going well we are ready for our picnic our speakers are Joan R from Palm Coast & Jeff D from Sun-coast. We have many celebrate coming up in March and will post them. Good day sunshine picnic March 22 <sup>nd</sup> .  Resurrender   Elizabeth W   Wednesday @ 8pm   17   70    All is well.   Saturday Night Live (SNL)   Vacant   Sat. 8pm   5   30+    Everything is great at SNL. Attendance has been steady about 30 members. Nellie has stepped up to be GSR in Mar and I will be stepping down to Alt until someone else accepts the position! We will be starting a new meeting format on 3/1/14 to be a speaker lead discussion meeting. Topics will linclude Spiritual Pincipals, Steps or NA literature. A flyer has been passed and we would love to see you there. Thank you for allowing me to share, ILC, Danette R.  Save Your Ass   Renee K   7 days a week 5:30 − 6:30 pm		Ī	I .	15	15	
speakers are Joan R from Palm Coast & Jeff D from Suncoast. We have many celebrate coming up in March and will post them. Good day sunshine picnic March 22 <sup>nd</sup> Resurrender   Elizabeth W   Wednesday @ 8pm   17   70    All is well.   Saturday Night Live (SNL)   Vacant   Sat. 8pm   5   30+    Everything is great at SNL. Attendance has been steady about 30 members. Nellie has stepped up to be GSR in Mar and I will be stepping down to Alt until someone else accepts the position! We will be starting a new meeting format on 3/1/14 to be a speaker lead discussion meeting. Topics will include Spiritual Pincipals, Steps or NA literature. A flyer has been passed and we would love to see you there. Thank you for allowing me to share, ILC, Danette R.  Save Your Ass   Renee K   7 days a week 5:30 - 6:30 pm   Serenity in Addiction   Paul S.   Mon Wed Fri 8-9pm Thur 9-10am   25   5    All is well at serenity in addiction. Are Wednesday literature study is in need of support. Attendance is starting to drop. Also Friday night meetings could use a little more support with attendance. We are excited about upcoming "SIA Unity Day." April 13, 2014, at Taylor Lake Park 10am to 5pm. There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.  Serenity on the Southside   Johnny C.   Sat NOON   7   10    All is well.   Servenity   Jenna M.   Wed 7:30   6   12    We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.  Spiritual Principles   Joe S   6:45 PM Thurs   10   5-10    Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions   Joe J   Mon-Tues 8:00 - 9:00 pm   10   20    All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free   Stacy R   Thurs C 8:00   9   18    All is well. We are always looking for people						
Resurrender Elizabeth W Wednesday @ 8pm   17   70    All is well.  Saturday Night Live (SNL)   Vacant   Sat. 8pm   5   30+    Everything is great at SNL. Attendance has been steady about 30 members. Nellie has stepped up to be GSR in Mar and I will be stepping down to Alt until someone else accepts the position! We will be starting a new meeting format on 3/1/14 to be a speaker lead discussion meeting. Topics will include Spiritual Pincipals, Steps or NA literature. A flyer has been passed and we would love to see you there. Thank you for allowing me to share, ILC, Danette R.  Save Your Ass   Renee K   7 days a week 5:30 – 6:30 pm   We are still in need of support.  Serenity in Addiction   Paul S.   Mon Wed Fri 8-9pm Thur 9-10am   25   5    All is well at serenity in addiction. Are Wednesday literature study is in need of support. Attendance is starting to drop. Also Friday night meetings could use a little more support with attendance. We are excited about upcoming "SIA Unity Day." April 13, 2014, at Taylor Lake Park 10am to 5pm. There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.  Serenity on the Southside   Johnny C.   Sat NOON   7   10    All is well.  Sisters in Serenity   Jenna M.   Wed 7:30   Sat NOON   7   10    All we are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.  Spiritual Principles   Joe S   6:45 PM Thurs   10   5-10    Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions   Joe J   Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm   10   20    All is well.  Stairway to Recovery   Les M.   Wed. 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free   Stacy R   Thurs C 8:00   9   18    All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.						
Resurrender			neoast. We have many ecleorate coming up i	ii iviaicii aii	a will post	
All is well.  Saturday Night Live (SNL)   Vacant   Sat. 8pm   5   30+    Everything is great at SNL. Attendance has been steady about 30 members. Nellie has stepped up to be GSR in Mar and I will be stepping down to Alt until someone else accepts the position! We will be starting a new meeting format on 31/1/4 to be a speaker lead discussion meeting. Topics will include Spiritual Pincipals, Steps or NA literature. A flyer has been passed and we would love to see you there. Thank you for allowing me to share, ILC, Danette R.  Save Your Ass   Renee K   7 days a week 5:30 – 6:30 pm	<u> </u>		Wednesday @ 8nm	17	70	
Saturday Night Live (SNL)			wounds as opin	1 1	1 70	
Everything is great at SNL. Attendance has been steady about 30 members. Nellie has stepped up to be GSR in Mar and I will be stepping down to Alt until someone else accepts the position! We will be starting a new meeting format on 3/1/14 to be a speaker lead discussion meeting. Topics will include Spiritual Pincipals, Steps or NA literature. A flyer has been passed and we would love to see you there. Thank you for allowing me to share, ILC, Danette R.  Save Your Ass  Renee K 7 days a week 5:30 – 6:30 pm  We are still in need of support.  Serenity in Addiction Paul S.  Mon Wed Fri 8-9pm Thur 9-10am 25 5 All is well at serenity in addiction. Are Wednesday literature study is in need of support. Attendance is starting to drop. Also Friday night meetings could use a little more support with attendance. We are excited about upcoming "SIA Unity Day." April 13, 2014, at Taylor Lake Park 10am to 5pm. There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.  Serenity on the Southside Johnny C.  Sat NOON 7 10  All is well.  Sisters in Serenity Jenna M.  Wed 7:30  6 12  We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.  Spiritual Principles Joe S 6:45 PM Thurs 10 5-10  Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions Joe J Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm 10 20  All is well.  Stairway to Recovery Les M.  Wed. 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free  Stacy R Thurs C 8:00  9 18  All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group	Saturday Night Live (SNL)	Vacant	Sat. 8pm	5	30+	
will be stepping down to Alt until someone else accepts the position! We will be starting a new meeting format on 3/1/14 to be a speaker lead discussion meeting. Topics will include Spiritual Pincipals, Steps or NA literature. A flyer has been passed and we would love to see you there. Thank you for allowing me to share, ILC, Danette R.  Save Your Ass Renee K 7 days a week 5:30 – 6:30 pm  We are still in need of support.  Serenity in Addiction Paul S. Mon Wed Fri 8-9pm Thur 9-10am 25 5  All is well at serenity in addiction. Are Wednesday literature study is in need of support. Attendance is starting to drop. Also Friday night meetings could use a little more support with attendance. We are excited about upcoming "SIA Unity Day." April 13, 2014, at Taylor Lake Park 10am to 5pm. There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.  Serenity on the Southside Johnny C. Sat NOON 7 10  All is well.  Sisters in Serenity Jenna M. Wed 7:30  We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.  Spiritual Principles Joe S 6:45 PM Thurs 10 5-10  Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions Joe J Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm 10 20  All is well.  Stairway to Recovery Les M. Wed. 7:30-8:30pm 12 10-15  All is well.  Stairway to Recovery Les M. Wed. 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free Stacy R Thurs C 8:00 9 18  All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group Plamen Sunday 8pm 7				be GSR in	Mar and I	
be a speaker lead discussion meeting. Topics will include Spiritual Pincipals, Steps or NA literature. A flyer has been passed and we would love to see you there. Thank you for allowing me to share, IL.C, Danette R.  Save Your Ass Renee K 7 days a week 5:30 – 6:30 pm						
Save Your Ass   Renee K   7 days a week 5:30 – 6:30 pm	be a speaker lead discussion meeting.	Topics will inclu-	de Spiritual Pincipals, Steps or NA literature.	A flyer has	been	
We are still in need of support.       Serenity in Addiction       Paul S.       Mon Wed Fri 8-9pm Thur 9-10am       25       5         All is well at serenity in addiction. Are Wednesday literature study is in need of support. Attendance is starting to drop.       Also Friday night meetings could use a little more support with attendance. We are excited about upcoming "SIA Unity Day." April 13, 2014, at Taylor Lake Park 10am to 5pm. There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.       7       10         Serenity on the Southside       Johnny C.       Sat NOON       7       10         All is well.       Jenna M.       Wed 7:30       6       12         We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.       10       5-10         Spiritual Principles       Joe S       6:45 PM Thurs       10       5-10         Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.       Spiritual Solutions       10       20         All is well.       Stairway to Recovery       Les M.       Wed. 7:30-8:30pm       12       10-15         All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.       Stacy R       Thurs C 8:00       9       18         All is well. W	passed and we would love to see you t	here. Thank you	for allowing me to share, ILC, Danette R.			
Serenity in Addiction       Paul S.       Mon Wed Fri 8-9pm Thur 9-10am       25       5         All is well at serenity in addiction. Are Wednesday literature study is in need of support. Attendance is starting to drop.       Also Friday night meetings could use a little more support with attendance. We are excited about upcoming "SIA Unity Day." April 13, 2014, at Taylor Lake Park 10am to 5pm. There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.       There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.       To 10         Serenity on the Southside       Johnny C.       Sat NOON       7       10         All is well.       Sisters in Serenity       Jenna M.       Wed 7:30       6       12         We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.       To 20       10       5-10         Spiritual Principles       Joe S       6:45 PM Thurs       10       5-10       5-10         Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.       Spiritual Solutions       Joe J       Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm       10       20         All is well.       Les M.       Wed. 7:30-8:30pm       12       10-15         All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead		Renee K	7 days a week 5:30 – 6:30 pm			
All is well at serenity in addiction. Are Wednesday literature study is in need of support. Attendance is starting to drop. Also Friday night meetings could use a little more support with attendance. We are excited about upcoming "SIA Unity Day." April 13, 2014, at Taylor Lake Park 10am to 5pm. There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.  Serenity on the Southside  Johnny C. Sat NOON  Jenna M. Wed 7:30  Wed 7:30  We are excited about upcoming "SIA Unity Day." April 13, 2014, at Taylor Lake Park 10am to 5pm. There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.  Serenity on the Southside  Johnny C. Sat NOON  Jenna M. Wed 7:30  Wed 7:30  Wed 7:30  Spiritual Principles  Joe S  6:45 PM Thurs  Joe S  6:45 PM Thurs  Joe S  Wed 7:30  Wery slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions  Joe J  Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm  Joe D  All is well.  Stairway to Recovery  Les M. Wed. 7:30-8:30pm  Wed. 7:30-8:30pm  Wed. 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free  Stacy R  Thurs C 8:00  Plamen  Sunday 8pm  Jenna M. Wed 7:30  There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last well were acknowled to be filled. Last well were acknowled to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group  Plamen  Sunday 8pm  All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 5 sunday 8pm  Jenna M. Wed 7:30  Jenna M. Wed 7:						
Also Friday night meetings could use a little more support with attendance. We are excited about upcoming "SIA Unity Day." April 13, 2014, at Taylor Lake Park 10am to 5pm. There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.  Serenity on the Southside Johnny C. Sat NOON 7 10  All is well.  Sisters in Serenity Jenna M. Wed 7:30 6 12  We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.  Spiritual Principles Joe S 6:45 PM Thurs 10 5-10  Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions Joe J Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm 10 20  All is well.  Stairway to Recovery Les M. Wed. 7:30-8:30 pm 12 10-15  All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30 pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free Stacy R Thurs C 8:00 9 18  All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group Plamen Sunday 8pm 7	Serenity in Addiction	Paul S.	Mon Wed Fri 8-9pm Thur 9-10am	25	5	
Day." April 13, 2014, at Taylor Lake Park 10am to 5pm. There are a lot of service position that still need to be filled. Last wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.  Serenity on the Southside Johnny C. Sat NOON 7 10  All is well.  Sisters in Serenity Jenna M. Wed 7:30 6 12  We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.  Spiritual Principles Joe S 6:45 PM Thurs 10 5-10  Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions Joe J Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm 10 20  All is well.  Stairway to Recovery Les M. Wed. 7:30-8:30 pm 12 10-15  All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30 pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free Stacy R Thurs C 8:00 9 18  All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group Plamen Sunday 8 pm 7						
wed of the month is a speaker meeting and for this month is Jonathan W.  Serenity on the Southside  Johnny C. Sat NOON 7 10  All is well.  Sisters in Serenity Jenna M. Wed 7:30 6 12  We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.  Spiritual Principles Joe S 6:45 PM Thurs 10 5-10  Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions Joe J Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm 10 20  All is well.  Stairway to Recovery Les M. Wed. 7:30-8:30 pm 12 10-15  All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30 pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free Stacy R Thurs C 8:00 9 18  All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group Plamen Sunday 8pm 7						
Serenity on the SouthsideJohnny C.Sat NOON710All is well.Sisters in SerenityJenna M.Wed 7:30612We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.Spiritual PrinciplesJoe S6:45 PM Thurs105-10Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.Spiritual SolutionsJoe JMon-Tues 8:00 − 9:00 pm1020All is well.Stairway to RecoveryLes M.Wed. 7:30-8:30pm1210-15All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.Step FreeStacy RThurs C 8:00918All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcorers coming from the VA.Sunshine Group7				need to be f	illed. Last	
All is well.  Sisters in Serenity  Jenna M.  Wed 7:30  We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.  Spiritual Principles  Joe S  6:45 PM Thurs  10  5-10  Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions  Joe J  Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm  10  20  All is well.  Stairway to Recovery  Les M.  Wed. 7:30-8:30pm  12  10-15  All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free  Stacy R  Thurs C 8:00  9  18  All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group  Plamen  Sunday 8pm  7				7	10	-
Sisters in Serenity   Jenna M.   Wed 7:30   6   12		Jonnny C.	Sat NOON	/	10	-
We are now exclusively an open discussion candle light meeting. On anniversaries we will change the format to an ask it basket meeting.  Spiritual Principles  Joe S  6:45 PM Thurs  10  5-10  Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions  Joe J  Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm  10  20  All is well.  Stairway to Recovery  Les M.  Wed. 7:30-8:30pm  12  10-15  All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free  Stacy R  Thurs C 8:00  9  18  All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group  Plamen  Sunday 8pm  7		Ionno M	Wed 7:20	6	12	+
basket meeting.  Spiritual Principles  Joe S 6:45 PM Thurs  10 5-10  Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions  Joe J Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm 10 20  All is well.  Stairway to Recovery  Les M. Wed. 7:30-8:30pm 12 10-15  All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free  Stacy R Thurs C 8:00 9 18  All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group Plamen Sunday 8pm 7			I .			-
Spiritual Principles   Joe S   6:45 PM Thurs   10   5-10     Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.   Spiritual Solutions   Joe J   Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm   10   20     All is well.     Stairway to Recovery   Les M.   Wed. 7:30-8:30pm   12   10-15     All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.   Step Free   Stacy R   Thurs C 8:00   9   18     All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.   Sunshine Group   Plamen   Sunday 8pm   7		ssion candle ligh	i meeting. On anniversaries we will change th	ie iormat to	aii ask it	
Very slow because of cold weather, but all is well. Not able to donate this month. Need support.  Spiritual Solutions  Joe J  Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm  10  20  All is well.  Stairway to Recovery  Les M.  Wed. 7:30-8:30pm  12  10-15  All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free  Stacy R  Thurs C 8:00  9  18  All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group  Plamen  Sunday 8pm  7		Ine C	6:45 PM Thurs	10	5_10	+
Spiritual Solutions   Joe J   Mon-Tues 8:00 – 9:00 pm   10   20	<u> </u>		1	10	J-10	+
All is well.  Stairway to Recovery  Les M. Wed. 7:30-8:30pm 12 10-15  All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free Stacy R Thurs C 8:00 9 18  All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group Plamen Sunday 8pm 7		1		10	20	+
Stairway to RecoveryLes M.Wed. 7:30-8:30pm1210-15All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.Step FreeStacy RThurs C 8:00918All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.Sunshine GroupPlamenSunday 8pm7		1 300 3	1.1011 1 uco 0.00 7.00 piii	10	_ 20	
All is well. Our group has changed meeting times to 7:30-8:30pm on Wednesdays instead of the one and one half hours we previously met. ILS, Les M.  Step Free Stacy R Thurs C 8:00 9 18  All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group Plamen Sunday 8pm 7		Les M	Wed 7:30-8:30nm	12	10-15	
Step Free   Stacy R   Thurs C 8:00   9   18						
Step Free     Stacy R     Thurs C 8:00     9     18       All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.       Sunshine Group     Plamen     Sunday 8pm     7		come umes w /	o o o opin on mounesdays instead of the one	una one na	11 110015 WC	
All is well. We are always looking for people willing to be sponsers to come and share their ESH. Lots of newcomers coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group Plamen Sunday 8pm 7		Stacy R	Thurs C 8:00	9	18	1
coming from the VA.  Sunshine Group Plamen Sunday 8pm 7						
Sunshine GroupPlamenSunday 8pm7		r r				
		Plamen	Sunday 8pm	7		

HOME GROUP	GSR	DAYS AND TIMES OF MEETINGS	# GROUP MEMBERS	# PEOPLE ATTENDING	REPORTED DONATION
Trust the Process	Hailey B.	Tue. 8:00pm		20	
Trust the Process welcomes new home	egroup member E	Brittney G! Brittney G celebrates 2 years Mar	ch 11 <sup>th</sup> and A	Amy E	
celebrates 5 years April 1st! ILS, Haile					
Unity Group	Collin Q.	Sun. 8:00pm	8	14	
No report submitted.					
Wakeup Call	Tim P	Sat. 9am.	8	25	
		ery week. Picking speaker to bring topic day ome help celebrate. Mike R celebrating 18 Mo		Rick &	
Wake Up Clean	Teresa P	7 day / 7:45A	15	20	
All is well. Feb Anniversaries 2/1 Mo		· · ·		1 -	
We're Clean	Deborah R	Wed 7pm, Sunday 7pm	10	30	
Changed name from A New Direction	to We're Clean.				
We Do Recover	Kelly C	Tues night @ 8pm	15	20-60	
		ou are interested in Speaker Meetings. Every	Tuesday we	have a	
speaker. Thank you for letting me serv	ve, Kelly C.	, , , ,	•		
We Found a Way Out	Alice N	7 days 6:30 – 7:30	10	20	
We are still in need of support. We are	e able to donate \$	50.00 this month. Yay!			
Welcome Home	Don S.	Thurs 8:00 – 9:00	20	100-150	
PARTY TIME 33 <sup>rd</sup> Anniversary Feb celebrating 15 years. Don will be finis	13 6-9. Meeting a shing his GSR con	tt 8pm, raffle, and ask-it-basket. Sophia speak mmitment this month.	ing last Thu	rsday. Don	
Women and Recovery	Lisa M	Sat. 9:30 – 10:30am Sun. 10:30-11:30 am			
Still need support. Other wise all is we	ell.				
Women on Wednesdays	Shelia C	Wednesday @ Noon	9	12ish	
All continues to be well at our Wow g sharing her story, while we celebrate l		oup member Deborah S. celebrates 9 years on hat very day. Peace - Sheila	February 19	and will be	
Work the Steps and Live	Shawn B.	Mon-Sun NOON	3		
No report submitted.					
Work the Steps or Die		3 <sup>rd</sup> Sat 11a-5p	3	25-35	
No report submitted.		•			
Young, Free, and Clean	Ashley T	Friday @ 8pm	6	70	
Last Friday of the month 28 <sup>th</sup> is a spea with LOF so it'll be on the 21 <sup>st</sup> this mo	ker meeting, this onth.	month Chris B but we are having it on the 2	so it does	n't conflict	

## **Old Business**

## #2013.12.08.03: Made by Stairway to Recovery / 2nd by Relax and Recover

To require a new group to meet regularly for a 90-day period and attend 3 consecutive ASCs prior to being added to the BASCNA meeting list.

Intent: Tradition 4, Concept 5

Action of the ASC in December: Tabled to policy.

Action of the ASC in January: Tabled to Ad Hoc headed up by Les M.

Action of the ASC in February: Tabled to groups as amended.

## #2014.01.12.02: Made by Treasurer / 2<sup>nd</sup> by Activities

To replace #3 under Treasurer's Responsibilities pg. 12, to say After covering budgeted monthly expenses, any funds above prudent reserve less 30% of regional donation will be forwarded to the FRSC.

**Intent:** Tradition 7, to be financial responsible. **Action of the ASC in January:** Tabled to Policy

Action of the ASC in February: Tabled to groups as amended.

## New Business

## #01.09.02.2014: Made by Vice-chair / 2nd by Policy

Remove Southside in Recovery from meeting list. Meeting no longer at stated location.

**Intent:** Meeting no longer in existence.

Action of the ASC in February: Ruled out of order.

## #02.09.02.2014: Made by Treasurer / 2nd by Activities

For hope for Hope to be added to the meeting list. 6:30pm Thursday 6315 Central, St. Pete. Stick topic meeting. Pilgrim Church.

Intent: Carry message.

Action of the ASC in February: Passed

#### #03.09.02.2014: Made by RCM I / 2<sup>nd</sup> by Secretary

Workshop Travel Group. Maker: Fellowship Development To clarify in the (GWFS) the roles & responsibilities for workshop travel groups to Florida Region Areas outside the continental US.

**Intent:** Single point of accountability.

Action of the ASC in February: Tabled to groups.

## #04.09.02.2014: Made by RCM / 2<sup>nd</sup> by (none listed)

To add the Project Planning Meeting to the Guide to Florida Regional Services (GFRS).

**Intent:** Regional Proposal.

Action of the ASC in February: Tabled to groups.

## **Subcommittee and Administrative Position Reports**

## Secretary's Report

Good Morning! If you are new to ASC or have a change in contact information, please complete a change of address form on the front table. You can also now change your address online! If you did not get your minutes please see me. Check your junk mail for minutes – they may be bumped there.

If you are an elected member of admin or a subcommittee chairperson, one of your duties is to submit a monthly report. Remember that we are trusted servants. Reports must be received by the last Sunday of the month for submission. ILS, Michael & Erin

## RCMI Report

Good Morning ASC!

I would like to thank everyone who came out to the workshop on the CAR. The workshop would now have been possible without the help of my Andy. He and I did it together as a team. We may not have always seen eye to eye but he helped me more than he will ever know and I will miss him terribly.

As far as the ballots are concerned, I have not received them as of today as our regional delegate is attending the CAR/CAT workshop February 8th. On March 1st there will be a webinar on the CAT – Conference Agenda Track – which I will be attending. Unfortunately it is not open to members at large. GSRs will have the option to vote either online, by paper ballot, or at the GSR assembly. If the ballot is released before the distribution of the February minutes, Erin will include it in the minutes. If not, Erin has agreed to email a ballot to all GSRs to be completed and submitted at March ASC.

I'm handing out an agenda for the Florida Regional GSR Assembly today.

Also, the formulation of a regional helpline was discussed.

It was brought up again the both a Visa and a Passport will be required to attend the world convention in Brazil in September 2015. Apparently, acquiring a Visa is challenging with a criminal background.

A statewide meeting list workgroup was created to discuss the possibility of creating a meeting list for all of Florida.

Since they've changed the HRP form to a volunteer form, they have 70-80 new customers.

Open Regional Positions include: FD Technology IT 4 yrs 2 HRP 8 yrs

ILS,

## RCMII Report

Position Vacant.

#### Administrative

Please update Freedom House address on the meeting list to reflect Roser Park Dr S, 10th Ave S has been renamed.

All Subcommittee were in attendance and reports will be given on the floor.

I've attended, called or researched several meetings to find out where they stood with being in existence and attending ASC. This is the following:

The Dunedin Group (Tues 8pm) – Verified Tues 21st (GSR Michelle P 727.657.8934, Remove Ariel D as GSR). Group will motion for literature to be donated to them. Beginners meeting and in need of experienced members to attend. Dunedin group had an altercation there regarding vaping in the meeting. The Vice Chair, Helpline Chair and PR Chair will meet with all parties involved and the facility. A report will be given at the next ASC.

Freedom Group (Mon/Wed 8pm) – Verified Mon 27th (Contact HGM Claxton B 727.320.6109, Remove Kyla O & Mike S as GSR) Group in need of support on Monday and will begin attending ASC.

Logical & Educated (Tues 8pm) – Verified (GSR Dave M 727.455.4192), group needs support, they are receiving minutes and GSR unavailable to attend ASC. Group receiving minutes.

A New Day (Sat/Sun 12am) – Verified visited Sun 19th (GSR John P 561.860.0907), group needs support only 2-3 people in attendance, GSR stated group not large enough to effectively have a voice. I requested attendance anyway. Group receiving minutes.

No Pain No Gain (Mon/Fri 8pm) – Verified (GSR Robert R 727.743.3233, remove Ruth C as GSR), New GSR will begin attending ASC. Group receiving minutes

Primary Porpoise (Mon/Wed 7pm) – Verified visited (Contact HGM Keith M 727.422.1869, Remove Megan C as GSR.) Group will not be attending ASC, will send donation thru other groups or directly to WSO. Wed meeting in desperate need of support or will consider closing, lit study. Please continue mailing and begin emailing minutes to kveto74@gmail.com.

Southside in Recovery (Sun 12pm) – CLOSED, Visited Sun 19th no one in attendance group did not meet, called members of other groups at the same location (Johnny C GSR S.O.S.S. 727.265.6499) Verified group no longer meets and is no longer in existence for several months.

Wake Up Call (Sat 9am) – Verified visited Sat 25th (GSR Tim P 727.482.9418), Remove Teresa P & Luther A as GSR) Group will be attending ASC.

#### Activities

Leap of Faith is almost here! Feb 28<sup>th</sup> – Mar 2<sup>nd</sup> Boyd Hill Nature Preserve 2900 31<sup>st</sup> St. N. St. Pete. Begins 12pm 2/28 till 12pm 3/2.

Speakers: Fri - Kristi Beth F. Bay, Sat - Deb C Tampa Funcoast, Sun. Jack G. Suncoast.

Entertainment: Fri – Crash, Sat – drum circle and angel whispers.

BBQ Dinner Sat – tickets on sale now! each, please buy now so we have enough food for everyone.

Still need donations for auction and firewood.

Need people for service – Serenity Keepers, clean up, and many other positions.

Learning Day hosted by PR on Sat.

Event is free, camping is free.

Check request total S

Flyers available if you want them, with updated info.

# Helpline

Helpline met on Sunday February 2nd at the Place. All Shifts are currently being covered. We got approximately 150 calls in the month of January. We always have room for New Helpline members. If you would like to join or just learn more about it, please see myself or Mike. We are putting in a request to have the Treasurer write a check to The Place for the amount of for our Helpline meeting.

In Loving Service, Miles H.

## Hospitals & Institutions

No report submitted.

## Literature (Newsletter)

Newsletter met Sunday 2/2/14 atr 10:00am. A flyer requesting articles and submissions for March edition was reviewed and approved. Current progress on March edition was reviewed with members present. Topics for March edition are "Surrender" and "Getting Clean Through the Years" with emphasis on what it was like getting clean in the corresponding era (70's, 80's, 90's, etc.).

An email was sent to anyone who had previously provided their email address to the ASC Secretary on 2/7/14 with the flier attached and a request for articles. Forms were distributed at the beginning of ASC for all GSRs to submit home group member clean times, and any upcoming events. Next subcommittee with be Sunday 3/2/14 at 10:00am at The Place.

#### BASCNA Inc.

No report submitted.

#### Literature Distributor

All is well. We have bank bags, anniversary cards, and can order specialty items. Don't forget about the price changes. Let us know if you need something. ILS, Christine and Tara.

## Policy

New Business: 1. Motion #2014.01.12.02, change policy, pos financial, add atten 30% of the regional donation for clarity. 2. Policy addendums.

Old Business: 1. Budget forms (secretary)

Violate: traditions, concepts or spiritual principles. Change or create policy. Ramifications: time, financial or spiritual.

#### **Public Relations**

We are currently working with Activities and the other Bay Area subcommittees to plan a service learning/unity day at Leap of Faith on March 1<sup>st</sup>. There will be free food, live entertainment, guest speakers, and good clean fun! Our next meeting will be Saturday, Feb 15<sup>th</sup> at Starbucks on the corner of US 19N. & Park Blvd. Come out and get involved to help educate the newcomer about the importance of NA unity and service.

Check request for — benches, check request for — food, chairs/table rental.

Working with H&I to do a presentation at the VA hospital.

Mark B

#### Web Servant

All is well on the web. Thanks for allowing us to be of service.

In Loving Service, Chris A & Andrea B





## **Open Sharing**

Jimmy: Andy S's daughter expressed her love and thanks to NA for always supporting her Dad through his ups and downs. Welcome Home is having their 33<sup>rd</sup> annual party 2/13. Sophia is speaking at end of the month. Newsletter form is awesome. Charles K will be in town 2/15 to share his message, he wrote the story "Indian w/out a Tribe" in the Basic Text.

Brian H: Passing around notepad for breakfast volunteers for LOF Sat & Sun. Topics have been selected for FRCNA if you are interested in speaking see me.

Phil: Addendums available for policy, I'm passing them out. I also have policies that are available for HG that did not get them. Point of Information: this is when someone needs information about a motion that is presented.

Denise: GSRs who would like to attend the GSR assembly need to tell me today and sign up for a room. If you decide you do not want to go and have signed up, you must give 72 hours notice for cancellation. I am handing out agenda for GSR assembly today.

Kevin: April 25<sup>th</sup> is 1 year anniversary for "Get a Life, Get Off the Horse" – we always give away a card for someone who has passed away.

## FRCNA AdHoc

No report submitted.

## **Elections**

Newsletter Chair: Dawn E. was nominated in January. Her qualifications are: Clean date 12/12/12. Alt GSR 10/12 -> present at 11<sup>th</sup> Step Beach Meeting. Technical and artist ability as well as research skills. More than enough willingness. Area moved to postpone elections until March so that Dawn would meet requirement for position – 6 months participation at ASC.